
Addendum 2 
IFB 26-003OCS 

 
HPE ProLiant DL380 Gen 12 Server 

F.O.B.:  200 South High Street, Wailuku HI 
 

January 5, 2026 
 

This addendum is made a part of IFB 26-003OCS.  
 

1. Request for Clarification: “Can you please provide some clarification 
regarding the following question, so we can provide you with the most accurate 
quote possible?  Can you please provide any special delivery instructions (inside 
delivery, loading dock, liftgate requirements, pallet jack, etc.) related to the 
delivery of the servers? 

 Answer: The servers are to be furnished assembled and ready for rack 
installation.  Standard delivery to our office during normal business hours is 
acceptable.  A loading dock is available, and a liftgate or pallet jack is not 
required.   

 

2. Request for Clarification: “Can you please provide an editable version of 
the bid doc?” 

Answer: The bid document is not available in an editable version. 

 

3. Request for Clarification: “Will there be an addendum posted for the 
following questions concerning delivery instructions? 

Answer: Addenda are posted on the Hawaii Awards & Notices Data System 
(HANDS) website under the original solicitation notice.  Addendum 2 provides 
clarification on delivery instructions.  Vendors are responsible for checking 
HANDS regularly for any issued amendments or addenda.     

 

4. Request for Clarification: “We are a US Manufacturer of Servers, and 
wanted to see for the RFP if you would take like or better servers than HPE? 

Answer: Only the specified manufacturer is acceptable. We will not accept 
alternative brands or custom-made systems. 

 

 

 



5. Request for Clarification: “Do you have to receive the response by 1/9 or 
does it have to be mailed by 1/9?” 

Answer: Bids must be received by 2:00 p.m. Hawaii Standard Time on 
January 9, 2026.  All bids submitted on time will be date- and time-stamped to 
indicate the date and time received. 

 

6. Request for Clarification: “Will there be an addendum posted for the 
following question concerning delivery instructions?  The addendum posted does 
not answer any questions.  Can you please provide any special delivery 
instructions (inside delivery, loading dock, liftgate requirements, pallet jack, etc.) 
related to the delivery of the servers?” 

Answer: Please refer to item #1 in this addendum. 
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